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From: Robin VanValkenburgh <Robin.VanValkenburgh@co.nevada.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 4:11 PM

To: Julie Patterson-Hunter <Julie.Patterson-Hunter@co.nevada.ca.us>; Tine Mathiasen

<Tine.Mathiasen@co.nevada.ca.us>

Cc: Tim Giuliani <timg@connectingpoint.org>

Subject: Referral for Transit Services Commission Seat

Hi Julie,

Would you please accept my referral of Tim Giuliani (Connecting Point Executive Director) for the
seat on the Transit Services Commission vacated by the resignation of Ann Guerra? Tim has
indicated that he would be interested in serving on the TSC and | feel he would be an excellent

choice for the seat.

Sincerely,

Robin Van Valkenburgh

Transit Services Division Manager

Nevada County Connects + Nevada County Now

530-470-2833 Office Direct
robin.vanvalkenburgh@co.nevada.ca.us

Nevadacountyconnects.com

12350 La Barr Meadows Rd., Suite 3 Grass Valley, CA 95949
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